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Advisory Board Acceptance Form
3 messages

Lisa Allan - i e Mon, Oct 16, 2023 at 8:39 AM
To: Mahabubur Chowdhury - ———

Dear Dr Mahabubur Chowdhury,

Greetings

Thank you so much for your acceptance as an Advisory Board member to our company. Please find the
attached acceptance Acceptance Form at the Materials science conference 2023 in Paris, France.

| Kindly request you to send the acceptance via Email also. So that we can upload your Biography in our website.
Looking forward to hearing from you

Regards
Lisa Allan

Mahabubur Chowdhury.jpg
680K

Mahabubur Chowdhury - S — Tue, Oct 17, 2023 at 1:59 PM
To: Lisa Allan - i

Dear Lisa

| agree to be part of advisory committee.
Best wishes

Prof Chowdhury

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Lisa Allan IS .

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 2:39:39 PM

To: Mahabubur Chowdhury - IS —
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Advisory Board Acceptance Form

This message originated from outside your organization

Dear Dr Mahabubur Chowdhury,
[Quoted text hidden]

Disclaimer

This e-mail transmission contains confidential information, which is the property of the sender. The information in this e-mail
or attachments thereto is intended for the attention and use only of the addressee. Should you have received this email in
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Lisa Allan - Wed, Oct 18, 2023 at 4:42 AM
To: e = B B

Forwarded Conversation
Subject: Advisory Board Acceptance Form

From: Lisa Allan - s

Date: Mon, Oct 16, 2023 at 8:39 AM

To: Mahabubur Chowdhury - -
Dear Dr Mahabubur Chowdhury,

Greetings

Thank you so much for your acceptance as an Advisory Board member to our company. Please find the
attached acceptance form at the Materials science conference 2023 in Paris, France.

| Kindly request you to send the acceptance via Email also. So that we can upload your Biography in our website.
Looking forward to hearing from you

Regards
Lisa Allan

From: Mahabubur Chowdhury - Eummmm_—— o ——
Date: Tue, Oct 17, 2023 at 1:59 PM

To: Lisa Allan N
Dear Lisa

| agree to be part of advisory committee.
Best wishes

Prof Chowdhury

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Lisa Allan

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 2:39:39 PM

To: Mahabubur Chowdhury - Eu—————
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Advisory Board Acceptance Form

This message originated from outside your organization

Dear Dr Mahabubur Chowdhury,

[Quoted text hidden]
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